From: Knapp, Ryan
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2013 1:16 PM
To: 'Jeff@HPCC.com'
Subject: Cyclotron Added Scope

Jeff:

In our meeting today it was discussed of adding a space for a Cyclotron I reviewed the ASI #26, 26-R1 and 26-R2, Cyclotron Core & Shell, the space is roughly 3,700 sq. ft. and the work that it will include is as follows: Shoring (The temporary shoring will be left in place, the top five feet shall be removed below grade), Earthwork (excavate the existing area), Cast-in-place concrete walls (reinforcing), Miscellaneous metals (hand rails), Waterproofing (demolish waterproofing and clean existing concrete walls and install new waterproofing to new walls), Doors, Frames, Hardware, Drywall (walls and ceilings),  Fire protection (tie into existing system and add 6 new heads), HVAC (add AH & Exhaust Fan), Plumbing (add sewer drainage piping, floor drains ), Electrical (add new panel, electrical for new Air Handler and exhaust fan) , Communications, Site work  (paving, landscaping and utility relocation). Based on this scope of work and everyone on the jobsite being tied up with their current workload can you find extra people to come out and help?  I would need these additional people for 120 days to complete this work.


Respectfully,

Ryan Knapp
Project Superintendent
Hensel Phelps Construction Co.
18850 Von Karman Ave, Suite 100
Irvine, CA 92612
949.852.0111 

